August 2, 2019

Dr. Belle Wheelan

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Commission on Colleges

1866 Southern Lane

Decatur, GA 30033

Dear Dr. Wheelan:

Please be advised that Lanier Technical College has repackaged the curriculum of our Associate
of Applied Science (AAS) degree in Dental Hygiene to be offered as an Associate of Science

(¢ dc ee. This program is offered at our main campus in Hall County, with the transition
planned for spring semester of ~120.

The content of the curriculum is essentially unchanged, though the credit hours of three courses
have been reduced by one hour each, and the course numbers have been changed to distinguish
them from the previous versions. In our judgment, this is not a substantive change.

Please respond with a letter indicating the Commission’s acknowledgement of this change.

Should you have any questions, please contact our Accreditation Liaison, Dr. Joanne Tolleson, at
jtollesoc"'~~*~-tech.edu or (678) 341-6640.
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